HOUSE COMMITTEE ON WATER

May 18, 2005 Hearing Room 357

1:00 P.M. Tapes 90 - 91

Corrected 10/18/05

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Bob Jenson, Chair		
Rep. Jackie Dingfelder, Vice	-Chair		
Rep. Jerry Krummel, Vice-C	Chair		
Rep. Phil Barnhart			
]	Rep. Alan Brown		
Rep. Billy Dalto			
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Carolyn Tomei		
STAFF PRESENT:	Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Committee Administrator		
Elizabeth Howe, Committee	Assistant		
MEASURES/ISSUES HEAF	RD:		
:	SB 185 A – Public Hearing and Work Session		
:	SB 594 – Public Hearing		
I	HB 2265 – Work Session		
:	SB 896 A – Work Session		

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments	
TAPE 90,	Α		
003	Chair Jenson	Calls the meeting to order at 1:26 p.m. Opens as a subcommittee. Opens a public hearing on SB 185 A.	
<u>SB 185 A -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	3	
013	Kay Tiesl	Oregon Cattlemen's Association. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT A) and testifies in support of SB 185 A.	
021	Chair Jenson	Closes public hearing on SB 185 A. Opens a public hearing on SB 594.	
<u>SB 594 – P</u>	PUBLIC HEARING		
025	Russ Stauff	Legislative Liaison, Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW). Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT B) and testifies in support of SB 594.	
062	Rep. Krummel	Questions the effect if the bag limits in Oregon and Washington were different.	
075	Stauff	Clarifies that bag limits are currently different in Oregon and Washington. Defers to Dave Cleary.	
081	Dave Cleary	Oregon State Fisheries Section. Explains that a person will be held to the bag limit in whichever state they launch from and return to.	
103	Rep. Krummel	Inquires if there is a reason why Oregon and Washington do not have a common bag limit.	
112	Cleary	Relates that the bag limit is being considered for reciprocity.	
133	Chair Jenson	Comments on reciprocity.	

159	Stauff	States that common bag limits have been reached on other species.
163	Chair Jenson	Comments on endangered species and allowing Washington anglers preferential treatment.
190	Stauff	Offers to get back to the committee.
192	Rep. Krummel	Inquires if the bag limit doubles for licensed Oregon anglers if they fish from Washington.
200	Cleary	States that an Oregon licensed angler in Washington waters can fish with Washington's higher limit. Explains why Oregon has chosen to set bag limit to two fish total.
228	Chair Jenson	Closes public hearing on SB 594. Opens as the full committee. Opens a work session on SB 185 A.
<u>SB 185 A –</u>	WORK SESSION	
234	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Reviews testimony on SB 185 A and provides background on the bill.
246	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves SB 185 A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tomei
257	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
259	Rep. Barnhart	MOTION: Moves SB 185 A be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 6-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tomei
266	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

268Chair JensonCloses work session on SB 185 A. Opens a work session on HB
2265. Explains why the bill is being reconsidered.

HB 2265 – WORK SESSION

300	Rep. Jenson	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote on HB 2265.	
		VOTE: 6-0-1	
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tomei	
302	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	
303	Rep. Jenson	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 2265 was sent AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means by prior reference.	
		VOTE: 6-0-1	
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tomei	
305	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	
305 312	Chair Jenson Rep. Krummel	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2265 AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.	
		MOTION: Moves HB 2265 AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee	
312	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves HB 2265 AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget.	
312 323	Rep. Krummel Rep. Barnhart	MOTION: Moves HB 2265 AS AMENDED to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and the SUBSEQUENT REFERRAL to the committee on Ways and Means BE RESCINDED and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget. Inquires what the vote was on the original motion. Explains that the bill as amended by the -3 amendments was passed	

353	Chair Jenson	Responds affirmatively.	
		VOTE: 6-0-1	
		AYE: I	n a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1	l - Tomei
365	Chair Jenson	The motion C	ARRIES.
366	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on HB 2265. Opens a work session on SB 896 A.	
<u>SB 896 A –</u>	WORK SESSION		
380	Chair Jenson	Reviews backs	ground on SB 896 A.
TAPE 91, <i>A</i>	A		
006	Rep. Krummel		port for SB 896 A and helping businesses while nvironmentally friendly transportation.
014	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves SB 896 A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Revenue by prior reference.	
019	Rep. Dingfelder	Relates her belief that a tax credit is unnecessary in order to encourage this type of business. Expresses opposition to SB 896 A.	
036	Chair Jenson	Comments on concerns about tax credits.	
049	Rep. Dingfelder	Reiterates concerns with revenue impact.	
		VOTE: 4-2-1	
		AYE:	4 - Brown, Dalto, Krummel, Jenson
		NAY:	2 - Barnhart, Dingfelder
		EXCUSED:	1 - Tomei

055	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
057	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on SB 896 A. Announces Oregon Plan Watershed Enhancement Board awards being given on the front steps of the Capitol this afternoon. Adjourns the meeting at 2:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A. SB 185 A, written testimony, Kay Tiesl, 1 p
- B. SB 594, written testimony, Russ Stauff, 2 pp